

MINUTES OF P.R. COMMUNITY AND STUDENT ASSOCIATION (SADLEIR HOUSE FACILITY)
o/a PRCSA held on 11 April 2015 in the Senior Common Room at Sadleir House, 751 George St,
Peterborough, Ontario at about 11:12 am, directly following the PRCSA AGM.

P R E S E N T: Theresa Chomko, Catherine Dickinson, Caileigh Morrison, John K. Muir, Bill Shepherd,
Miriam Sherwin, and Adam Theriault.

R E G R E T S: None

Also present: Dwayne Collins, Steward; and Alissa Paxton, Convenor

The meeting was called to order with Caileigh Morrison acting as Chair and John Muir acting as Secretary.
With a quorum of the Directors being present in person, the meeting was declared duly constituted at
about 11:12 p.m. Discussion followed.

01. It was agreed that the next Meeting be set for Tuesday, 14 April 2015 at 6:30 pm at Sadleir House.

02. There being no further business the Meeting was adjourned at about 11:15 a.m.

Caileigh Morrison, President & Chair

John Muir, Secretary/Treasurer